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Approval by the State Administrator of Amendment No. 2 of the Memorandum of Understanding between
District and YMCA of the East Bay for the latter to provide adherence to District procedures for all field
trips, off site events, off site activities and transportation for participants in the after school program at
Mandela High School for the period of August 27, 2008 through June 30, 2009.  All other terms and
conditions of the original MOU remaining in full force and effect.
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